



JUSTIN RÜTER

PORTFOLIO AND ONLINE CV: [HTTPS://JUSTINRUITER.NL/](https://justinruiter.nl/)
LINKEDIN: [HTTPS://JUSTINRUITER.NL/LINKEDIN](https://justinruiter.nl/linkedin)

PERSONAL DETAILS

Justin Rüter
REDACTED

 REDACTED

 REDACTED

 contact@justinruiter.nl

 justinruiter.nl

SKILLS

Software development (C#, PHP, Java, PHP, HTML, CSS, JS, Python, SQL)
Git, Docker, Apache, NGINX
Linux server, server management
Tableau, Tableau Prep

Languages: Dutch, English, German

INTRODUCTION

I am Justin Rüter, studying Technical Computer Science at the University of Twente. Apart from that, I have been programming for more than 10 years and finished many work and personal projects. Projects range from web applications, api's, database design, server management to desktop applications

I expect to graduate the Bachelor and be available for work in November 2023.

This is a public version of my CV. For all my personal details, please contact me via email.

PAST WORK EXPERIENCE

BI SPECIALIST • KOSMO • JUNE 2019 – PRESENT

Data collection, automating, organisation and visualisation.

FREELANCE PROJECTS • JULY 2017 – PRESENT

E-commerce software for small organizations and associations.

CTO • SETUPSERVICES.TECH • FEBRUARY 2019 – JUNE 2020

Projects for customers, like windows applications and chatbots.

LEAD PROGRAMMER • SETUPSERVICES.TECH • JULY 2018 – FEBRUARY 2019

Projects for customers, like windows applications and chatbots.

JUNIOR PROGRAMMER • 4KIDS • JULY 2018 – DECEMBER 2018

Worked on the internal CRM and several other programming tasks.



E-MAIL



GITHUB



PHONE NUMBER



LINKEDIN-URL



JUSTIN RÜTER

PORTFOLIO AND ONLINE CV: [HTTPS://JUSTINRUITER.NL/](https://justinruiter.nl/)
LINKEDIN: [HTTPS://JUSTINRUITER.NL/LINKEDIN](https://justinruiter.nl/linkedin)

CHARACTERISTICS

Solution-oriented thinking
Go-getter, perfectionist
Professional and team player
Honest and reliable
Eager to learn and assertive

HOBBY'S

Programming
3d printing & design
Server management
Scouting

EDUCATION

BACHELOR TECHNICAL COMPUTER SCIENCE • EXPECTED NOVEMBER 2023 • UNIVERSITY OF TWENTE

Research project: understanding money flow in ransomware
<https://essay.utwente.nl/95841/>.

VWO NT • 2019 • CARMEL COLLEGE SALLAND

Electives: technology, economics, computer science.
Final project: visualization of the timetable and modifications.

VOLUNTEERING EXPERIENCE

TROOP LEADER • SCOUTING RAALTE • MARCH 2018 – PRESENT

Being a troop leader for multiple different age groups.
Subtasks: treasurer, organizing camps and preparing weekly gatherings.
Establishing a new scout group.

WEBSITE DEVELOPER • SCOUTING RAALTE • OCTOBER 2019 – PRESENT

Building and deploying websites for scouting Raalte and 'sinterklaas Raalte'.

Building a E-commerce like system for managing a sales campaign.

SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR • SCOUTING RAALTE • SEPTEMBER 2022 – PRESENT

Managing the systems of scouting Raalte, like the websites, server and google workspace, backups and migration.



E-MAIL



GITHUB



PHONE NUMBER



LINKEDIN-URL